

# **BUSINESS PAPER**

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the *Local Government Act 1993* and Local Government (General) Regulation 2005 of the below mentioned meeting.

# Disability Access and Inclusion Advisory Committee Meeting

Thursday, 18 April 2024

Commencing at 10:00 AM

**Shellharbour Civic Centre** 

## **AGENDA**

1	ACK	nowleagement to Country	3
2	Apologies / Leave of Absence		
3	Confirmation of Minutes		
4	Disclosures of Interest		
5	Presentations		
6	Repo	orts	6
	6.1	Project Selection for 2024-2025	6
	6.2	Table of Actions Update	7
7	Gene	eral Business	9
8	Next Meeting		

### 1. Acknowledgement to Country

Shellharbour City Council acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the Dharawal Country and recognise their continued connection to the land we meet on today. We pay our respects to Elders past, present and emerging and the contribution they make to the life of this city and this region and extend our recognition to their descendants who continue to live on country.

### 2. Apologies / Leave of Absences

### 3. Confirmation of Minutes

That the Minutes of the Disability Access and Inclusion Advisory Committee meeting held on 22 February 2024 as circulated be taken as read and confirmed as a correct record of proceedings.

# **Disclosures of Interest** 4. Note: Councillors and staff who declare an Interest at the Meeting are also required to complete a Declaration of Interest form.

### 5. Presentations

### 5.1 Reddall East Amenities

A presentation on Reddall East Amenities will be provided to the Committee.

### 5.2 Changing Place Facilities

A presentation on Changing Place Facilities will be provided to the Committee.

### 5.3 Project Selection for 2024-2025

A presentation will be provided, in conjunction with *Item 6.1 Project Selection for 2024-2025*, to assist the Committee with the selection of projects for the 2024-2025 Capital Works Budget.

### **6 Reports**

### 6.1 Project Selection for 2024-2025

**Author:** Matt Sutherland, Executive Manager Community and Creative Services **Manager:** Matt Sutherland, Executive Manager Community and Creative Services

Approver: Kate Jessep, Executive Director Community and Culture

The purpose of this report is to provide projects for selection by the Disability Access and Inclusion Advisory Committee for the Capital Works Budget for the 2024-2025 financial year.

Representatives from the Infrastructure Services Directorate will attend the meeting to facilitate this process.

### Recommendation

That the Disability Access and Inclusion Advisory Committee members select the projects for funding for the Captial Works Budget for the 2024-2025 financial year.

### **Attachments**

None

### 6.2 Table of Actions Update

**Author:** Bonnie Hittmann, Manager Community Life

Manager: Matt Sutherland, Executive Manager Community and Creative Services

Approver: Kate Jessep, Executive Director Community and Culture

The purpose of this report is to provide an update to the Table of Actions from previous meetings.

### Recommendation

That the Disability Access and Inclusion Advisory Committee receive and note the Table of Actions Update report.

### **Background**

Matter Raised	Current Status	
7 1 0 1	be provided .	
<ol> <li>Amenities building</li> <li>Consider using both right and left opening doors to toilets and change rooms</li> <li>Ensure floor levels flow towards facilities for better wheelchair access, this includes location of the floor waste outlet</li> <li>Ensure tiling is non-slip on all floors</li> <li>Consider using an area of change room space for a parents room to include a toddler toilet and permanent change table</li> <li>Ensure all access is level, including external access from car park</li> </ol>	<ul> <li>Items 1,2 &amp; 3 have been considered and implemented into the design</li> <li>Item 4 - not considered for this building. The Reddall west amenities building, adjacent to the kiosk, will contain a larger adult change area.</li> <li>Item 5 - all access is compliant with AS standards for accessibility</li> </ul>	
An update on the ramps at Oak Flats was requested and will be included in the next committee meeting	Under investigation.	

Investigate non-confirming kerb ramps in Oak Flats around Central Avenue and Wentworth Street	Council will be investigating non-confirming kerb ramps in this area as part of the Kerb Ramp Renewal Program. Identified ramps will be added to the list of works and completed according to priority.
Footpaths around Warilla Primary and Peterborough schools are needed, particularly along William Avenue	The footpaths will be considered in future captial works programs. Footpath works are prioritised according to the Active Transport Strategy.
Kerb ramps at the intersection of Ulster and Leawarra Avenues and Brookfield and Ulster Avenues	Kerb Ramp at Ulster and Leawarra Avenue will be done as part of the road safety upgrade project undertaken there in 2024-2025 financial year. Kerb Ramps at Brookfield and Ulster Avenues would require new footpath connections. These have been added to the DAIAC unfunded project list in the presentation for 18 April.
Safety concerns at the pedestrian crossing at the intersection of Terry Street and Tongarra Road, Albion Park from McDonalds to the hotel.	The original request has been identified and forwarded to the appropriate area for investigation. Further information to be provided in due course.
Council to consider the inclusion of an adult change facility with a hoist in the Shell Cove Library building or within the Marina area.	Under investigation.

### **Attachments**

None

7.	General Business
8.	Next Meeting
	27 June 2024 at 10:00am